From: Ewen Stewart
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:29 AM
To: greg@dureault.com

Cc: rossf@ae.ca
Subject: SD 43

Good Morning

Yesterday at about 3:30 pm | sent an email to Ivano asking for a breakdown of the 11,000 he wants for SD 43 expenses.
He called me on cell at about 6:15 as he wanted to discuss the fence etc Re my 3:30 email on costs.

He assured me he and SD 43 had reacted and cooperated as soon as they were aware of the Abatement Order. | could
not follow his timing. He did say the copy of the order went to a “general SD43 email address” and that he did not
become aware of the Order until copied by the City of Port Moody. In my mind | was hearing BS and excuses.

Did not argue with him. Clearly trying to obfuscate.

| brought the conversation back to | need a breakdown of costs as | need to be accountable to the strata as to how |
spend their money. He kept repeating that the 11,000 was for SD 43 expenses to date and was not for rent of land to put
up afence.

He kept talking about the fence the SD had put up as soon as they got the Abatement Order. | kept asking what fence
besides the orange plastic snow fence. He finally confirmed that the plastic snow fence was the only fence and it cost
$3500.

| again asked what the rest of the costs were. He said legal fees and Keystone Environmental to advise them where to
place the fence. He then went on to say that it did not include an earlier Keystone invoice. And then he talked about a
new invoice from Keystone for 600 that he had just received but was not including it.

He finally said that the legal bill was 6500. Then when pushed he said 3500 for fence, 6500 for legal and 1000 for his
time. Which means zero for Keystone.

| asked him to put the numbers in an email to me. He got exasperated and refused to do so.

| returned to the License Agreement he wants signed. | asked who prepared it , he said the lawyer, | asked which lawyer,
he said Andrew Kadler. | said we had been trying to reach him but he does not return calls. lvano did not comment.

| pointed him to the insurance clause and dollar amounts which don’t match. He clearly has never read contract. He then
expressed frustration that the contract said HST and not GST and told me to change it. ( Not sure that school districts
pay or charge GST but he wants it).

We had discussion about strata insurance. | assured him we had a great policy with a million dollar pollution clause and a
million dollar legal defence clause. He seemed shocked. | told him getting the SD 43 added as a loss payee to the policy
may take time as | had no idea what process that may be and we need the fence up to get MOE satisfied.

| also raised the issue in the License Agreement that the erection of the fence could not occur during daylight hours of 8
amto4pm.

He said that is SD 43 policy as no one is allowed to work on the school lands from 8 to 4 without a criminal record check.
I reminded him this was a health hazard. He said he could not go against school policy and said do it on Saturday. |
reminded him that this is Xmas weekend and getting this done by the fence company is highly unlikely this Saturday. He
then suggested Friday afternoon as classes dismissed early.

I said | would check with fence company and let him know this morning.

Said | would deliver the 11,000,plus copy of strata insurance policy, and a modified agreement today.

We then had a friendly call where he assured me he was supportive of us getting a hookup to solve the problem. He
then told me about their 2 year journey to get connected. Claimed that SD43 had no say and all negotiations were
between GVS DD and Anmore.

| asked that he support a connection if anyone ever asked as there is no other technical solution and the strata has spent
a fortune investigating them all.

Call then ended.

From: Cecchini, Ivano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 11:49 PM

To: Ewen Stewart <estewart@azuramanagement.com>
Subject: License




Ewen,

I did not see the documents you indicated would be sent to us today. Not sure if the weather had an impact but just
wanted to let you know. | hope you have everything on my desk tomorrow morning to look after things before | am
away so that you are in compliance before the deadline. | have informed the school Principals that a replacement fence
and signage will be in place.

Ivano

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 20, 2017, at 5:14 AM, Ewen Stewart
<estewart@azuramanagement.com<mailto:estewart@azuramanagement.com>> wrote:

The couriers shut down yesterday.
It is arranged to have delivered by 11 am this morning.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Cecchini, Ivano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 6:54 AM

To: Ewen Stewart <estewart@azuramanagement.com>
Subject: Re: License

Sounds good.
Ivano

Sent from my iPhone



From: Cecchini, Ivano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Ewen Stewart <estewart@azuramanagement.com>

Cc: Robert Boies <robboies@royallepage.ca>; Cecchini, lvano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: NOVEMBER 23 2017 MOE POLLUTION ABATEMENT ORDER - UNRESOLVED SAFETY FENCE PRESCRIBED BY
ORDER

Ewen,

Further to our conversation | have forwarded the documents you sent to our lawyer for review. | understand the
document that I sent to you had errors (as we spoke about on Monday); however, the document you forwarded is
substantially different from the agreement that our lawyer has drafted. In fact, it is more different than the same. The
version our lawyer drafted contained important details for the School District, many of which were left out of your
version. Also of great concern is that the version that you sent is identified through the bottom descriptor (see
attached) as being the version created by our lawyer AGK 58928 3, and not a revised draft which is identified as such.

The email below clearly states you can sign the agreement that | sent to you (drafted by our lawyer)... When we spoke
on Monday | indicated to you errors should be corrected and initialed. | did not agree to the creation of a new
document. As | have mentioned on several occasions | am out of the office after today until after the new year. Our
lawyer has the version you sent over, but | make no promises to have this completed today.

lvano



From: Cecchini, Ivano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:39 PM

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

Attached is a revised agreement. Upon your signature and confirmation via email that the GST will be paid (as outlined
in the agreement) along with additional costs incurred today as a result of this issue for legal expenses incurred, | will
sign the form and get it back to you.

I will need the email and signed document sent to me prior to 4:15 in order to get this completed today.
Ivano



From: Ewen Stewart

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Cecchini, Ivano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SD43 - Signed Licence

Ewen Stewart

Azura Management Corp.
3033 232 st.

Langley, BC

V2Z 3A8

Tel: 604.536.7333 ext 1
Cell: 604.309.4154

gl o ]

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone
or email the sender immediately and delete the message.

We cannot guarantee the absolute security of personal information during e-mail transmission. Information could be accidentally disclosed
or deliberately intercepted. By continuing to use e-mail you acknowledge and accept these risks.



LICENSE TO OCCUPY

this “Agreement” made the 20 day of December, 2017 (the “Effective Date”),
BETWEEN:

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 43 (COQUITLAM)
550 Poirier Street, Coquitlam, B.C., V3J 6A7

(the "Owner")
AND:

THE OWNERS, STRATA PLAN LMS 3080

c/o Maria Ferreira, Strata Manager

Quay Pacific Property Management Ltd. (Tel. 604-521-0876 ext. 300)
535 Front Street New Westminster B.C. V3L 1A4

(the "Licensee")

WHEREAS the Owner is the registered owner of the Heritage Mountain Middle School located
at 125 Ravine Drive, Port Moody, B.C., and Eagle Mountain Middle School located at 110
Dogwood Dr., Anmore B.C., and improvements thereon (the “Premises”);

AND WHEREAS the Licensee wishes to obtain, and the Owner wishes to grant to the Licensee,
a non-exclusive license (the “License”) to occupy that portion of the Premises indicated on
Schedule A attached hereto (the “License Area”), or such other area as may be designated by
the Owner hereunder, during the Term (defined below), on the terms and conditions set forth
herein.

GRANT OF NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE

In consideration of and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Owner hereby
grants the License to the Licensee. The interest granted pursuant to this Agreement constitutes
a contractual license only and does not constitute a lease or a sublease, nor create any other
interest in land, nor any partnership, joint venture or agency relationship between the Owner
and the Licensee (collectively, the “Parties”, and individually, a “Party”). The Owner may in its
discretion relocate the License Area to a comparable area of the Premises upon reasonable
notice to the Licensee, and the Licensee shall bear any resulting relocation costs.

The Owner may stipulate access points for the License Area, and the Licensee shall ensure that
its staff and invitees respect those stipulations.

a) TERM AND LICENSE FEES:

Subject to the Licensee’s compliance with all the terms hereof and early termination or renewal
as may be provided herein or otherwise agreed in writing, the License shall be for a term (the
“Term”) of six (6) months commencing on the Effective Date, subject to compliance with the
terms of this Agreement. In consideration for the granting of the License, the Licensee shall pay
the Owner a fixed non-refundable cost-recovery license fee of $11,000 plus GST (the “License
Fee”), due and payable on the execution of this Agreement.

b) USE OF LICENSE AREA:

The Licensee shall not use the License Area nor allow the License Area to be used for any
purpose other than:
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1. for the first five months of the Term, to erect and maintain a fence and signage in
accordance with requirements of the Pollution Abatement Order issued to the
Licensee dated November 23, 2017 by The Ministry of Environment and Climate
Change Strategy (Ministry), Environmental Protection Division; and

2. for the final month of the Term, to completely remove all of the Licensee’s
equipment, materials and waste from the License Area, and at the Licensee’s
sole risk and expense restore the License Area to the condition that it existed
prior to the occupancy of the License Area by the Licensee;

unless the Owner’s written consent is first obtained, which consent may, in the Owner’s
absolute discretion, be withheld or granted subject to conditions. Except in the case of an
emergency, the Licensee shall avoid disrupting the normal operation of the school on the
Premises and shall not carry out any work on the License Area between the hours of 8 a.m. and
4 p.m. Monday to Friday (excluding statutory holidays).

C) NO NUISANCE:

The Licensee shall not at any time during the said Term or any renewal thereof permit anything
to be done or kept on or around the License Area that may be considered a nuisance to the
Owner, any of the Owner’s invitees, or any owner or occupier of any neighbouring lands.

d) COMPLY WITH LAWS:

The Licensee shall comply at its expense with all laws, regulations and requirements of any and
all authorities, including the Owner, from time to time applicable to the Licensee or to the
License Area or any improvements thereon, and all notices in pursuance of same. The
Licensee shall save the Owner harmless from all costs and damages the Owner may incur or
suffer by reason of the Licensee's breach of this provision.

Without limiting the foregoing, the Licensee acknowledges that the B.C. Tobacco Control Act
prohibits the use of tobacco and smoking (the “Smoking Ban”), and that the Owner’s policies
prohibit the consumption of alcohol (the “Drinking Ban”), in all school district buildings and on
all school district lands. During the Term the Licensee will comply with and will use its best
efforts to enforce the Smoking Ban and the Drinking Ban in and about the License Area.

e) DAMAGE BY LICENSEE:

The Licensee shall pay the cost of any damage to any property of the Owner arising from the
use of the License Area or the Owner’s property by the Licensee or its staff or invitees. Without
limiting the foregoing, the Licensee shall reimburse the Owner for costs incurred by the Owner
in making good any damage caused to the said License Area or any part thereof as a result of
the negligence or willful act or omission of the Licensee, its invitees, licensees, agents,
servants, clients or other persons from time to time in or about the License Area.

f) INSURANCE:

The Licensee covenants and agrees with the Owner to maintain the following insurance
coverage throughout the Term:

1. All risk property insurance in respect of the Licensee’s equipment, inventory and
stock in trade, and any other property of the Licensee in or forming part of the
License Area to the full replacement cost value thereof. The policy shall contain
a waiver of the insurer’s rights of subrogation against the Owner.

2. General liability insurance including bodily injury, and property damage on an
occurrence basis with respect to the activities carried on or in or from the License
Area and Licensee’s use and occupancy thereof. The limit of such insurance
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shall be for not less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00) inclusive per
occurrence. This insurance shall name the Owner as an additional insured, and
shall include a cross liability clause and Licensee’s legal liability insurance in the
minimum amount of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00).

3. Such other insurance of the License Area and activities conducted as would be
carried by a prudent operator of premises similar in use, type and location.

If the Licensee does not provide or maintain in force such insurance, the Owner may take out
the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefor. The Licensee shall pay to the Owner
as additional fees the amount of such premium immediately on demand. If both the Owner and
the Licensee have claims to be indemnified under any such insurance, then the indemnity shall
be applied first to the settlement of the claim of the Owner and the balance, if any, to the
settlement of the claim of the Licensee.

Insurance Certificates:

The Licensee shall obtain and provide to the Owner prior to occupying the License Area
insurance certificates issued by the insurer or insurance broker of the Licensee containing the
following information:

1. Name of insurance company and the binder or policy number.
Name and address of the Insured (user group).

Policy period (covering at least the period the License is in place).
Description of coverage.

Policy limits.

o g b~ w N

Description of insured operations and location(s).
7. Signature of authorized representative and date.
Acts Conflicting with Insurance:

The Licensee shall not do or permit to be done any act or thing which might render void or
voidable or conflict with the requirements of any policy of insurance, including any regulations of
fire insurance underwriters applicable to such policy, whereby the License Area or the Premises
are insured or which may cause any increase in premium to be paid in respect of any such
policy. If any policy is cancelled or threatened to be cancelled by reason of any act or omission
of the Licensee, then the Owner shall, in addition to any other remedies under this License or
otherwise available to the Owner, have the right at its option to terminate this License forthwith
by giving notice of termination to the Licensee. If the premium to be paid in respect of any such
policy is increased by any act or omission of the Licensee, including the use of the License Area
as provided herein, then the Licensee shall immediately pay to the Owner the amount of such
increase.

9) LIABILITY FOR DAMAGE TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY:

The Licensee shall be responsible for securing its own property and the property of others in its
care and control in the License Area, and for ensuring the safety of its staff and invitees, and
hereby releases the Owner from any and all liability whatsoever in respect thereof.

The Owner shall not be responsible in any way for any injury to any person or for the loss of or
damage to any property belonging to the Licensee or to the employees, invitees, or licensees of
the Licensee while such person or persons or property is in or about the License Area or any
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part of the License Area, and the Licensee covenants to indemnify the Owner against all loss,
costs, claims or demands in respect of any injuries, loss or damage referred to in this section.

h) INDEMNITY OF OWNER:

The Licensee shall indemnify and save harmless the Owner (which indemnity shall survive the
expiry or sooner determination of this License) from any and all liabilities, damages, costs,
claims, suits, or actions, including all costs and actual legal fees and disbursements incurred, in
connection with:

1. any default under any provision of this License by the Licensee;

2 any act or omission of the Licensee;

3. any damage to property while said property is in or about the License Area; or

4 any injury to any licensee, invitee, agent or employee of the Licensee or the

Owner, including death resulting at any time therefrom, occurring in or about the
License Area;

except to the extent such results from the wrongful act or failure to act or negligence of the
Owner, or of the Owner's agents or employees.

i) CONDITION OF LICENSE AREA, REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE:

The Licensee hereby accepts the License Area on an “as is” basis, and the Licensee shall at its
own expense, during the said Term and any extension thereof, sufficiently keep the License
Area in good repair and before the end of the Term fully restore the License Area to the
condition that it existed prior to the occupancy of the License Area by the Licensee.

)] ALTERATIONS AND INSTALLATIONS:

The Licensee shall not make any alterations, repairs, installations, removals or improvements in
or about the License Area or the improvements thereon without the Owner's prior written
consent, in the Owner’'s absolute discretion, as to suitability and acceptability and only after
having submitted adequate plans and specifications thereof to the Owner. Such consent shall
be at the discretion of the Director of Facilities of the Owner, and if consent is given, all work
shall be done at the Licensee’s sole risk and expense in a good and workmanlike manner to a
standard acceptable to the Director of Facilities of the Owner.

k) IMPROVEMENTS:

The Owner has no responsibility, risk or liability whatsoever for any loss of or damage to any
work, improvements, fixtures or equipment installed or left on the Premises by the Licensee.

At the expiry or other termination of the License, all improvements erected or placed upon the
License Area by the Licensee and all fixtures in or about the License Area placed by the
Licensee shall be removed by the Licensee and the Licensee shall repair any resulting damage.

The Owner shall have the right upon the expiry or termination of this License to require the
Licensee by written notice to remove the chattels and equipment located on the License Area
and if the Licensee does not remove its property forthwith after written demand, then the Owner
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage to such property.

) LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES:

The Licensee covenants to forthwith discharge any liens and other encumbrances at any time
filed against the License Area arising by reason of any work done or materials supplied at the
direction of the Licensee, and to keep the said License Area free from any and all liens and
other encumbrances, arising as a result of its acts or omission, and if the Licensee fails to do so,
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then the Owner may, but shall be under no obligation, to pay into court, the amount required to
obtain a discharge of any such lien in the name of the Licensee and any amount so paid
together with all disbursements and costs in respect of such proceedings on a solicitor and
client basis shall be forthwith due and payable by the Licensee to the Owner as additional
license fees. The Licensee shall allow the Owner to post and keep posted on the License Area
any notices that the Owner may desire to post under the provisions of the Builders Lien Act or
any other legislation.

m) UTILITIES:

The Licensee shall not be entitled to use any of the Owner’s utilities or services at the License
Area. The Licensee shall pay all telephone, electric, gas, water, cable, internet, garbage
collection and other utility charges in connection with its use or occupancy of the License Area
as and when the same become due. If at any time for any reason the Owner is required to pay
all or any of the foregoing, such amount so paid shall forthwith become due and payable by the
Licensee as additional license fees hereunder.

n) OTHER COSTS:

The Licensee shall pay and be responsible for all heat, fuel, electricity, scavenging, snow
removal, insurance, janitorial and maintenance costs, repairs, utilities, assessments, security
protection, water levies, and all other costs, charges, outlays and expenses in connection with
the License Area or any improvements thereon. Should any taxes be levied against the License
Area or improvements by any authority, then the Licensee shall be responsible for those taxes
relating to the License Area, and improvements located thereon or if no separate tax notice shall
be issued for the License Area, then in such event the Licensee shall pay its proportionate
share of the Owner's taxes attributable to the Licensee’s occupancy of the License Area.

0) SECURITY AND PARKING:

Licensee and its invitees are not permitted to use the Owner’s parking lots unless expressly
authorized by the Owner in writing in the Owner’s discretion. The Licensee shall not permit any
of its vehicles or those of its employees or invitees to obstruct any roads, driveways or
sidewalks in or around the Premises.

p) OWNER’S ACCESS TO LICENSE AREA:

The Owner shall be entitled to enter, inspect and otherwise have access to the License Area
throughout the Term of the License, and upon the expiry or sooner determination of the Term,
or of any renewal thereof, the Licensee shall forthwith peaceably vacate and cease occupancy
of the License Area without notice from the Owner.

q) ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLICENSING:

This Agreement and the License are personal to the Licensee and may not be assigned or
sublicensed, including by succession or operation of law, except with the prior written consent of
the Owner, which may be withheld in the absolute discretion of the Owner. No assignment or
sub-licensing will relieve the Licensee from its obligations under this License. Any change from
the present control of the Licensee shall constitute an assignment of the License requiring the
prior written consent of the Owner.

r TERMINATION:

The Owner may terminate the License on one week’s notice in the event of non-payment of
license fees or expiry of security for payment of license fees, or any other material default or
non-performance of any covenant hereunder by the Licensee.

The Licensee shall vacate the License Area on or before the effective date of any termination.
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S) NOTICES:

Any notice to be given hereunder shall be sufficiently given if mailed in Canada by registered
mail, postage prepaid, to the appropriate Party at the address first set out above for that Party,
or such other address as may be designated by written notice given by that Party to the other
Party in accordance with this provision.

Any notice mailed as aforesaid shall be conclusively deemed to have been received on the third
business day following the day on which such notice is mailed as aforesaid.

t) REGISTRATION:

The Licensee shall not in any circumstances apply to register this License or any other interest
or notice of interest against or in respect of the License Area, the Premises or any part thereof.
The Licensee further covenants not to mortgage or otherwise encumber this License or any
interest hereunder.

u) EXPROPRIATION:

During the Term of this License, if the whole of the License Area shall be expropriated, or
otherwise taken by virtue of any power or authority having the power for such acquisition or
condemnation, then the Term of this License shall be deemed terminated from the date of entry
of such authority without any liability to the Owner or recourse by the Licensee to the Owner
whatsoever including, without limitation, for any refund of prepaid license fees or for any costs
or damages. Nothing herein contained shall prevent the Owner nor the Licensee or both from
recovering damages from such authority for the value of their respective interests or for such
other damages and expenses allowed by process of law.

V) COMMENCEMENT:

The covenants expressed herein shall be binding on the Parties from the Effective Date
notwithstanding the dates of execution of this Agreement by the Parties.

w) RENEWAL AND OVERHOLDING:

The Licensee does not have any right or option to renew or extend this License. If the Licensee
continues to occupy the License Area with the express consent of the Owner after the expiry of
the Term of this License but without any express written agreement as to the term of such
occupancy, then the Licensee shall be a monthly licensee on the terms and conditions herein
set out in this Agreement except as to Term.

X) TIME:
Time is of the essence of this Agreement.
) ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties. There are no other
conditions, representations or warranties, express or implied, and no amendment hereto shall
be valid unless in writing signed by the Parties.

z) ENUREMENT:

All of the provisions of this License shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of the Parties
hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns.
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aa) COUNTERPARTS:

This License may be executed in counterparts (which may be facsimile copies) but shall not
take effect until each Party has executed at least one counterpart. Each counterpart shall
constitute an original but all the counterparts together shall constitute a single agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed and delivered this Agreement as of
the Effective Date.

OWNER:

for The Board of Education of
School District No. 43 (Coquitlam)

LICENSEE:

THE OWNERS, STRATA PLAN LMS 3080

Authorized Signatory

Name: BEwmga g7 Be pi2)
Title:

AGK 58028 4 Page 7



SCHEDULE A
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From: Cecchini, lvano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Ewen Stewart <estewart@azuramanagement.com>
Subject: Automatic reply: SD43 - Signed Licence

I am out of the office until January 8th. Please contact me once | return. For urgent matters please contact reception at
604 939-9201 and the receptionist will direct you to the appropriate person.



From: Cecchini, lvano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Ewen Stewart <estewart@azuramanagement.com>
Cc: Cecchini, lvano <ICecchini@sd43.bc.ca>

Subject: Fencing

Ewen,

It was brought to my attention today that the fencing placed by your contractor is blocking the play area. Please see
attached photo.

The location of the fencing is not consistent with the diagram provided to us and this area should not be blocked off.
Please ensure that this is corrected by end of day Friday or it will be removed before school opens next week and
reported to the Ministry of Environment as an act of non-compliance. Further, no signage should be placed on school
district fencing or on other areas of school property. It should only be placed on fencing placed by Anmore Green as it
covers the area in question.

Further, in the report that was sent to the SD completed by your environmental consultant, | believe it indicated that
further testing was being completed By UBC (if memory serves me) to help determine the origin of the contamination to
get a better sense of it was human in nature. Please provide an update on the testing with a report if it has been
received.

Thank you for taking immediate action on this matter.

Ivano

[cid:28ED8D1361999B47B8D16E164B80AOED@sd43.bc.ca]

Sent from my iPhone

FOR YOUR sAfgTy

ACCESS |§ PROHIBITED

BY ORDER of TH
E
| MINISTRY o ENVIRONMENT



